
1 | P a g e   

I T B 1 8 - P W 0 6 - A d d e n d u m  # 1  

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM #1 

ITB 18-PW06 
Upon receipt of documents, please email, fax or mail this page to: 

 

          City of Milton 

                        Attn: Honor Motes, Purchasing Office 

                         2006 Heritage Walk 

                          Milton, GA  30004 

   Phone:  678-242-2500 

                              Fax:  678-242-2499 

Email: honor.motes@cityofmiltonga.us 

 

 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of documents pertaining to the above referenced ITB. 

 

 

COMPANY NAME: ___________________________________________ 

 

CONTACT PERSON: _________________________________________ 

 

ADDRESS: __________________________________________________ 

 

CITY: _________________ STATE: ____________ ZIP: _____________ 

 

PHONE: ______________________ FAX: _________________________ 

 

EMAIL ADDRESS: ___________________________________________ 

 

____________________________________      ______________________ 

Signature                                                             Date 

ADDENDUM #1 
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ADDENDUM #1 

ITB 18-PW06 

Questions and Answers 

 

 
1. The Bid Documents tell us that you want the FY 18 Paving work completed by 12-1-2018, this is 

no problem and should be easily met. However you have not told us when you want the FY 19 
Paving completed by  With a late fall NTP date for FY 19 this means that much of this paving will 
be done when the weather is not condusive to Paving (Oct-April).  Do you expect much of this FY 
19 to be done during the Calendar Year 2019?  Please provide a “must be completed by date” 
for the FY 19 Paving as this will tell us the best way to price the actual placement of the asphalt 
and it will also help us when trying to predict the cost of Liquid Asphalt and Aggregates for FY 
19. - 
All FY19 work shall be completed by June 28th 2019. 
  

2. What will be the allowed work hours on this project? - 
Normal workday for this project shall be 9:00 am to 4:00 pm and the normal workweek shall be 
Monday through Friday. The City will consider extended workdays or workweeks upon written 
request by the Contractor on a case by case basis. No work will be allowed on City recognized 
holidays including Memorial Day, July 4th, Labor Day. Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas Day. 
 

3. Will the contractor be required to post mount the advanced warning signs or can these signs be 
placed on tripods? - 
The contractor shall furnish, install and maintain all necessary and required barricades, signs and 
other traffic control devices in accordance with the latest MUTCD and GDOT specifications, and 
take all necessary precautions for the protection of the workers and safety of the public.  Signs 
can be placed on tripods on this project excluding Low and Soft Shoulder Signs they will need to 
be postmounted and only be placed on roads that have shoulder rehab and grassing. 

4. New Providence Rd. FY18, Taylor Rd FY19, New Providence Rd. FY19 and Francis Rd. FY19 all 
require Shoulder Rehab and Grassing. What will be the required width of the shoulder rehab. - 
The shoulder shall be constructed out 2’ and then transition at a 4:1 slope to original grade. 
 

5. Will the City of Milton consider adding a pay item for the Shoulder Rehab and Grassing? - 
 Cost of shoulder backfill, reconstruction, and grassing shall be considered incidental to the work 
and included in the bid price for other pay items. 
 

6. Will the contractor be required to use topsoil to perform the Shoulder Rehab? - 
The shoulder area shall be top dressed with screened topsoil before grassing and all asphalt 
chunks and rocks shall be removed.  
 

7. On page 38 of the proposal it states that Taylor Rd and New Providence Rd. will be boxed out 2’ 
on each side and at a depth of 10”, but the Reconstruction and Overlay info on page 22 & 23 
states that the Cement Stabilized Base will be mixed 26’ wide and 12” deep. Since the existing 
roadway will be mixed with Cement Stabilized Base to a width of 26’ and 12” deep, then the 
statement on page 38 can be deleted. Correct? - 
The mix design for the FDR should be built using road conditions only. The box out of 2’ on the 
shoulders removes the soils from the mix and allows for mixed  material to be wasted into the 
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box out assisting with lowering the grade to allow for the 3.5” of asphalt and save on haul off of 
road materials.  

8. Since the patching is not marked would the City of Milton consider giving the contractors the 
tons of patching on each road? - 
No 
 

9. Will Birmingham Rd. be patched with 3” of 12.5mm and striped as directed? - 
Yes.  
 

10. On FY19 Bid Schedule there are pay items for High Performance Fog Seal and Double Surface 
Treatment. What are the locations for this work? - 
The locations are Liberty Grove Road and Longstreet Road 
 

11. The description for Item # 402-1802 on the FY19 Bid Schedule should include New Providence 
Rd. Correct? - 
Yes 402-1802 for 2” 19mm is for Taylor Road and New Providence Road. 
 

12. How long will the contractor be allowed to leave the milled areas without being paved? - 
Follow GDOT Specifications for the cover up of milled surfaces. 
 

13. How long will the contractor have to wait before covering the Cement Stabilized Base with 
asphalt? - 
Cover up will be allowed after a successful proof roll at the contractor’s discretion.  
 

14. Will the contractor be required to pave into driveways or will the contractor be allowed to run 
the spreader gate out at each driveway as they go by? - 
Yes. 
 

 

 


